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Garrett Reeves

From: Michelle  <jcichem.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 11:08 AM
To: Garrett 
Subject: RE: RFQ

Hi Garrett, 

Sorry for the delay.  

Here is your quote for 6 ton containers.  

6 x $1,913.00 = $11,478.00 + Plus FSC (fuel surcharge) 

Did you want to get an order on the schedule?  

I still have not heard back either on bumping up the order amount. Will let you know once I do. 

Thank You, 

Michelle  
Office Manager/Sales Coordinator 
JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc.  

**PLEASE NOTE – we have not changed any banking or payment remittance information for JCI Jones 
Chemicals. Inc. If you have received a request to do so, please contact us immediately.** 

-This message (including any attachments) contain confidential information for a specific individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. 
Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it is strictly 
prohibited. -

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 




